



Ministry
of the
Environment

Ministère
de
l'Environnement

Central
Region

Région du
Centre

RECEIVED JAN - 3 1985

1984 12 27

1226 White Oaks Boulevard
Oakville Ontario
L6H 2B9
416/844-5747

1226, boulevard White Oaks
Oakville (Ontario)
L6H 2B9
416/844-5747

Mr. S. Chumley
595 Kingswood Place
Burlington, Ontario
L7T 2W6

Dear Mr. Chumley:

I have just received a copy of your correspondence to the Corporation of the City of Burlington concerning the Bayview Landfill Site.

I can assure you that our inspectors will be investigating as soon as possible when weather and ground conditions permit.

As you know the City of Burlington has full responsibility for the care of the site. Therefore, my staff will be contacting City representatives to determine what, if any, action has been taken with regard to your observations.

Yours truly

G. B. Nelson, P. Eng.

District Officer

Abatement West

Halton-Peel

c.c. - Mayor R. Bird, City of Burlington
- Toby Vigood, Canadian Env. Law Association
- G. Mierzynski, M.O.E. Director.

GBN/LP/bjd

